

National ©ontacts

©ontacts nationaux

©ontactos nacionales

**Africa Region
Région Afrique
Región África**

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Algeria	Ministry of Communication and Culture		www.m-culture.gov.dz/	Betrouni Mourad (Mr)	Direction de la protection légale des biens culturels et de la valorisation du patrimoine culturel	Palais de la Culture, Plateau des Annassers BP 100	Alger	dplbcvpc@m-culture.gov.dz	+213 21 29 12 28	+213 21 29 20 89
Algeria		National Office for Copyright and Neighboring Rights (ONDA)	http://www.onda.dz/			49, rue Hamla AbderrezakBologhine			+213 21 95 09 06	+213 21 95 08 08
Benin				Honoré Aloakinnou (Mr)				haloakinnou@yahoo.fr		
Benin				Désiré Falolou (Mr)				faloloud@yahoo.fr	+229 2131 60 51	
Benin				Dieudonné D. Lissagbe (Mr)				givenbygodliss@yahoo.fr		
Benin				Thierry Arsène Codo (Mr)					+229 2130 60 65	
Botswana	Botswana Copyright Office			S. B, Lesetedi-Keothepile	Principal Commercial Officer			slesetedi@gov.bw	+267 31 88 754	+267 3188 130
Botswana	Botswana Police Services			Dube B.				bdube@gov.bw	+267 395 1161/ +267 395 7386	
Botswana	Administration of Justice			Rannowane T.				trannowane@gov.bw	+267 241 9402	
Botswana	Attorney General's Chambers			Ramodomoosi				mramodimoosi@gov.bw	+267 361 3780	
Botswana	Ministry of Youth, Sports and Culture			Kesgabeiswe T.				tndebele@gov.bw	+267 392 6241	
Botswana	National Commission of UNESCO			Baruti T. J.				tbaruti@gov.bw	+267 367 4518	
Botswana		Copyright Society of Botswana		Monyame S. B				solob@mudhot.co.bw	+267 393 1092	
Botswana		Botswana Unified Revenue		Ramadi D.				dramadi@burs.org.bw	+267 363 9708	+267 3953101
Botswana		Botswana Musicians Union (BOMU)		Keitumele J.R		PO BOX 50923		joelsebane@yahoo.com	+267 722 98 677	
Burkina Faso	Ministère de la culture, du Tourisme et de la Communication		http://www.culture.gov.bf					mctc@cenatrin.bf		
Burkina Faso	Ministère de la Justice		www.primature.gov.bf							
Burkina Faso	Ministère de la Sécurité		www.primature.gov.bf							
Burkina Faso	Ministère de la Défense		www.primature.gov.bf							

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Burkina Faso	Ministère de l'Economie et des Finances		www.primature.gov.bf							
Burkina Faso		Bureau Burkinabé du Droit d'Auteur	www.bbda.bf			01 B.P,Sis, secteur 4 au 22, rue 4.55, Villa de la Victoire 3926	Ouaga-dougou	infos@bbda.bf / bbda@liptinfor.bf	+226 50 32 47 50	+226 50 30 06 82
Cameroon		Association Culture Mboa		Binam Bikoi Ruben					+237 99 64 32 31	
Cameroon		Société civile de droit d'auteur et droits voisins des arts plastiques et graphiques (SOCADAP)						socadap@yahoo.fr	+237 99 10 89 08	
Cameroon		Société camerounaise des arts de l'audiovisuel et de la photographie (SCAAP)						maluge07@gmail.com	+237 22 20 20 59	
Cameroon		Société civile de la littérature et des arts dramatiques (SOCILADRA)						peasoci@yahoo.fr		
Côte d'Ivoire	Brigade de lutte contre la fraude et la piraterie des oeuvres culturelles							nielbienfrancfr@yahoo.fr	+225 22416265	
Côte d'Ivoire		Bureau ivoirien du droit d'auteur	http://www.burida.org/					info@burida.org		
Democratic Republic of Congo										
Egypt	Permanent Office for the Protection of Copyright			Noran Fouad Ahmed (Dr)	Director	1, El Gabalaia Street,Opera House, El Gezira	Cairo	egyptcouncil@yahoo.com	(20.2) 273.523.96	(20.2) 273.580.84
Egypt	Authority for Protecting Intellectual Property Rights					Fair Ground, Gate 5, Nasr City	Cairo		(20.2) 240.504.07 - (20.2) 240.504.09	(20.2) 240.504.09
Egypt		Society of Authors, Composers and Publishers of the Arab Republic of Egypt				10, El Elfi Bey Street	Cairo		(20.2) 257.438.35	(20.2) 257.402.65
Guinea		Bureau Guinéen du Droit d'Auteur	www.mirinet.com/bgda					bgdaquinea@yahoo.fr		
Lesotho				Mampoi Taoana (Ms)	Copyright Registrar				+266 58 59 98 93	
Madagascar	Office Malagasy du droit d'auteur		www.omda.mg			Lot IIF 62, Antaninandro - BP 17 Bis 101	Antananarivo	omda@wanadoo.mg	+261 20 22 308 53 / +261 20 22 610 19	+261 20 22 294 97
Mali		Bureau malien du droit d'auteur	Http://www.bumda.cefib.com			BP. E 2735 Avenue OUA Faladié Sokoro Porte 4980	Bamako	bumda@cefib.com	+223 220 98 70	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Mauritius	Ministry of Education, Culture and Human Resources (Culture Division)		www.ministry-education.gov.mu/			7th floor, Renganaden Seeneevassen Building	Port-Louis	moac@mail.gov.mu	+230 212 2112	+230 211 0681
Mauritius	ADSU Office Anti Piracy Unit (APU) - Mauritius Police Force					Line Barracks Port-Louis Republic of Mauritius			+230 208 1212	
Mauritius	Mauritius Council of Registered Librarians (MCRL)		www.gov.mu/portal/site/mcrl			c/o Ministry of Arts & Culture 7th Floor, Renganaden Seeneevassen Building, Pope Hennessy Street	Port-Louis	rhauroo@yahoo.co.uk	+230 211 9230	+230 212 9366
Mauritius		Mauritius Society of Authors (MASA)	www.masa.mu	Didier Jeewoath (Mr)	Foreign & Anti Piracy Issues	MASA House Artist Avenue	Beau Bassin	copyrightsoc@intnet.mu	+230 4672219 +230 4547931	+230 4540578
Morocco	Moroccan Copyright Office		www.bmda.org.ma			6, Rue Mohamed Jazouli PO. Box 35	Rabat	bmda@iam.net.ma	+212 37 72 21 97	+212 37 73 26 40
Morocco	Ministère de la communication		www.mincom.gov.ma/MinCom/FR/			Rue Beni Mellal	Rabat		+212 7 76 87 26	+212 7 76 77 12
Morocco	Ministère du commerce extérieur		www.mce.gov.ma/			63, avenue Moulay Youssef	Rabat	Ministere@mce.gov.ma	+212 7 70 33 63	+212 7 70 01 37
Mozambique		SOMAS		Alfredo Chissano (Mr)	Executive Director	AV. 25 Setembro, Predio Santos Gil Continetal 5 Andar, Sala 56,729	Maputo	somas@teledata.mz	+258 21 303 733 / 4	
Mozambique	Department of Copyright National Institute of Book and Record Ministry of Culture, Youth and Sports			Afonso Boaventura (Mr)	National Director	P.O. Box 1742	Maputo	Boaafonso@yahoo.com.br	+258 21 314397	+258 21 314 398
Namibia	Ministry of Information and Communication Technology					3rd Floor, Old Sanlam Building Dr Frans Indongo Street P O Box 24920	Windhoek		+264 61 222 246 / +267 61 272 963	+264 61 305 282
Namibia		Namibian Society of Composers and Authors of Music		John Eino Max (Mr)		NASCAM House Number 5 Johnson Street P O Box 86500 EROS	Windhoek	namsoc@iafrica.co.na	+263 61 229 116	+264 61 249 240
Namibia		Namibia Reproduction Rights Organization (NAMRRO)		Moses Molatendi Moses (Mr)		NAMMRO Office 3rd Floor, Old Sanlam Building Dr Frans Indongo Street P O Box 24920	Windhoek	namrro@iway.na	+264 61 222 246 / +264 61 272 963	+264 61 305 282

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Nigeria	Nigerian Copyright Commission Federal Ministry of Information and Culture		http://www.nigcopyright.org/			Federal Secretariat Complex Shehu Shagari Way Phase I, Annex II, Ground Floor P.M.B. 406, Garki, Abuja		info@nigcopyright.org	(234 9) 222 30 32	(234 9) 222 30 33
Nigeria		Nigeria Musical Copyright Society	www.mcsnnigeria.org			6, Olaribiro Street, Off Allen Avenue/Postal:P. O. BOX. 8043, SHOMOLU,LAGO S	Ikeja-Lagos	info@mcsnnigeria.org	+234 01 4707988	
Senegal	Ministère de la Culture, du Patrimoine historique classé, des langues nationales et de la francophonie		http://www.culture.gouv.sn/			Building Administratif – 3ème étage BP 4001	Dakar		+221 33 849 7311/33 822 4303	+221 33 822 1638
Senegal	Brigade Nationale de Lutte Contre la Contrefaçon et la Piraterie (BNLCP)		www.bsda.sn/brigade_de_lutte_bsda.html			1, Immeuble Air Afrique, Place de l'Indépendance	Dakar		+221 77 529 01 71	
Senegal	Commission nationale sénégalaise pour l'UNESCO					34, Av. Président Lamine GUEYE	Dakar	comnatunesco@orange.sn	+221 33 822 57 30	+221 33 821 17 70
Senegal	Agence de l'Informatique de l'Etat (ADIE)		www.adie.sn			39, Avenue Pasteur BP: 6944 Dakar Etoile	Dakar	webmaster@adie.sn	+221 (33) 889 93 00	+221 (33) 822 04 86
Senegal	Agence de Régulation des Télécommunication et des Postes (ARTP)		www.artp-senegal.org			Route des Almadies – Angle Djoulikaye BP : 14130 Dakar-Peytavin	Dakar	contact@artp.sn	+221 33 869 03 69	+221 33 869 03 70
Senegal	Direction Générale des douanes		www.douanes.sn			8-10 Allées Robert DELMAS, BP 4033	Dakar	spdqd@douanes.sn	+221 33 889 74 74	
Senegal	Haut Commandement de la Gendarmerie		www.gendarmerie.sn					emhc@orange.sn		
Senegal	Université Cheikh Anta Diop de Dakar		www.ucad.sn			B.P 5005	Dakar-Fann	rectorat@ucad.sn	+221 33 869 27 66	
Senegal		Bureau Sénégalais du Droit d'Auteur (BSDA)	www.bsda.sn			7 rue Saint-Michel X Galandou Diouf, BP 126-Dakar	Dakar	bsda2000@sentoo.sn	+221 33 889 01 86	
Senegal		Coalition interprofessionnelle des Producteurs et Promoteurs de Spectacles du Sénégal (CIPEPS)							+221 77 639 70 66	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Senegal		Association des Métiers de la Musique (AMS)				758 Sicap Baobabs	Dakar	midimuse@sonatel.senet.net	+221 33 824 47 02 / +221 77 633 06 72	
Senegal		Confédération Nationale des Employeurs du Sénégal (CNES)	www.Cnes.sn			5, Avenue Carde BP 3819	Dakar	cnes@sentoo.sn	+ 221 823 09 74	+221 822 96 58
Senegal		Union Nationale des Commerçants et Industriels du Sénégal (UNACOIS)	www.unacois.sn			Sacré Coeur III Villa n° 3898 BP: 3698 Dakar-Peytavin	Dakar	unacois.as@orange.sn	+221 33 867 66 19	+221 33 867 66 20
Senegal		Conseil national du patronat du I (CNP)	www.cnp.sn			7, Rue Jean Mermoz BP : 3537	Dakar	cnp@orange.sn	+221 33 889 65 65	+221 33 822 28 42
Seychelles	Ministry of Arts, Sports and Culture		www.egov.sc/GovernmentAgencies/Ministry/mincomdevyouth.aspx			PO Box 1383 Victoria	Mahé	webmaster@ict.gov.sc	+248 321 333	
Seychelles	Copyright and Registration Office					La Bastille P.O. Box 142	Mahé	regdiv@registry.gov.sc	+248 224 904	+248 225 764
Seychelles	National Arts Council							nacs@seychelles.net	+248 29 52 00	+248 22 46 21
South Africa	Specialized Commercial Crime Unit			Glynnis Breytenbach				gbreytenbach@npa.gov.za		
South Africa	Department of Trade and Industry			Amanda Lotheringen				Amanda@thedti.gov.za		
South Africa	South African Police Services			Francois van Graan				vgraann@saps.org.za		
South Africa		South African Federation of Copyright Theft		Corne Guldenpfennig				Come@safact.co.za		
Togo										
Zambia	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting			Kenneth Musamvu	Copyright Registrar	Government Complex, Independence Avenue, P.O. Box 51025	Lusaka	kenroyal2000@yahoo.co.uk	+260 211 237165	+260 211 235410
Zambia		Zambia Music Copyright Society (ZAMCOPS)		Mutale Kayemba		Zambia Educational Publishing House P.O. Box 51259	Lusaka	zamcops@zamnet.zm	+260 1 229 270	
Zambia		Zambia Reprographic Rights Organisation (ZAARSO)								
Zimbabwe	Ministry of Justice Legal and Parliamentary Affairs		www.justice.gov.zw/			P. Bag 7751, Causeway	Harare		+263 774620-4	
Zimbabwe	African Regional Intellectual Property Organization			Gift Sibanda (Mr)	Director General	11 Natal Road, Belgravia	Harare	gsadyalunda@aripo.org	+ 263 4 794068	+263 4 794072
Zimbabwe	Zimbabwe Intellectual Property Office			Cliford Chimombe (Mr)	Principal Examiner	38 Nelson Mandela Avenue, Century House East	Harare		+263 4 775544-6 / 777372 / 781835	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Zimbabwe	Registrar of Copyright					Century House East, 49 Samora Machel Avenue	Harare	zolzww@yahoo.com	+ 263 4 777373	
Zimbabwe	National Arts Council of Zimbabwe			Elvas Mari (Mr)	Acting Director	2nd Floor Education Services Centre, Upper East Road, Mt Pleasant, P O Box UA 463	Harare	natarts@zol.co.zw	+263 4 336389 / 304530	+263 4 304510
Zimbabwe		Anti-Piracy Organization of Zimbabwe		Innocent Matsengarwodzi (Mr)		Suite 905 Dolphin House	Harare	antipiracyorg@yahoo.com	+263 4 2906505	+263 912 607 010
Zimbabwe		Zimbabwe Music Rights Association		Polisile Ncube (Mr)	General Manager	P O Box A1961, Avondale		zimra@mweb.co.zw	+263 33 6185	+ 263 33 61 87
Zimbabwe		Kingstons Entertainment		Stephen Chifunyise (Mr)		Cnr Kwame Nkruma/Nelson Mandela		kingbook@africaonline.co.zw	+263 750547	
Zimbabwe		ZIMCOPY		Greenfield Chilongo (Mr)	Executive Director	123 The Chase Mt Pleasant	Harare	zimcopy@africaonline.co.zw	+ 263 4 744339	+ 263 4745123

Arab States Region
Région des Etats arabes
Región Estados Árabes

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact Person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Algeria	Ministry of Communication and Culture		www.mcc.gov.dz/			Palais de la Culture, Plateau des Annassers	Alger		+213 21 29 12 28	+213 21 29 20 89
Algeria		National Office for Copyright and Neighboring Rights (ONDA)	http://www.onda.dz/			49, rue Hamla Abderrezak, Bologhine			+213 21 95 09 06	+213 21 95 08 08
Bahrain	Ministry of Cabinet Affairs and Information			Jamal Dawood (Mr)	Acting Director of Publication	P.O. Box 253	Manama		+973 29 29 77	+973 29 26 78
Bahrain	Directorate General of Customs & Port Affairs		www.bahraincustoms.gov.bh/customs/en/	Ali Ibrahim Al-Mahmeed (Mr)		P.O. Box 15	Manama	ask@customs.gov.bh	+973 72 93 47	+973 82 73 12
Egypt	Permanent Office for the Protection of Copyright			Noran Fouad Ahmed (Dr)	Director of the Office	1, El Gabalaia Street, Opera House, El Gezira	Cairo	egyptcouncil@yahoo.com	+202 27 35 2396	+202 27 35 8084
Egypt	Authority for Protecting Intellectual Property Rights					Fair Ground, Gate 5, Nasr City	Cairo		+202 24050407/ +202 24050409	+202 50 42 0209
Egypt		Society of Authors, Composers and Publishers of the Arab Republic of Egypt				10, El Elfi Bey Street	Cairo		+202 257 438 35	+202 257 402 65
Jordan	Department of the National Library		www.nl.gov.jo			Arjan - No. (9) - Haroun Al-Rasheed St / P.O. Box 6070	Amman	nl@nl.gov.jo	+962 6 461 03 11 +962 6 461 74 83	+962 6 461 6832
Jordan	Ministry of Industry and Trade -Directorate for the Protection of Industrial Property		www.mit.gov.jo/tabid/36/default.aspx	Khaled Arabyyat (Mr)	Director of Industrial Property Protection			khaled.a@mit.gov.jo	+962 6 562 90 30 ext 327	+9626 568 23 31
Jordan	Jordan Customs		www.customs.gov.jo/			P.O. BOX 90	Amman	customs@customs.gov.jo		
Kuwait	Ministry of Information		www.media.gov.kw/			P.O. Box 193	Safat	info@media.gov.kw		+965 246 2798
Lebanon	Intellectual Property Protection Office Ministry of Economy and Trade (Supervisory Ministry)		www.economy.gov.lb			Lazarieh Building, Block 02A, 4th fl., Down Town	Beirut	sfaour@economy.gov.lb	+961 1 982370	+961 1 982369

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact Person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Lebanon	Police Office for Combating Cyber-Crimes & Enforcing Intellectual Property Rights Internal Security Forces Judicial Police Unit - Special Criminal Investigation Section					Boulevard Kamil Chamoun , Joseph Daher barracks	Beirut	elie.bitar@isf.gov.lb	+961 1 289109	+961 1 289054
Lebanon	Ministry of Culture General Directorate of Culture		http://www.culture.gov.lb/			Hamra, Hatab Bldg, Facing Hotel Bristol	Beirut		+961 1 744250	
Lebanon	General Directorate of Customs		http://www.customs.gov.lb			Riad Solh Street, Down Town	Beirut	infor@customs.gov.lb	+961 1 980064	
Mauritania										
Morocco	Moroccan Copyright Office		www.bmda.org.ma			6, Rue Mohamed Jazouli PO. Box 35	Rabat	bmda@iam.net.ma	+212 37 72 21 97	+212 37 73 26 40
Morocco	Ministère de la communication		www.mincom.gov.ma/MinCom/FR/			Rue Beni Mellal	Rabat		+212 7 76 87 26	+212 7 76 77 12
Morocco	Ministère du commerce extérieur					63, avenue Moulay Youssef	Rabat	Ministere@mce.gov.ma	+212 7 70 33 63	+212 7 70 01 37
Oman	Ministry of Commerce and Industry Organizations and Commercial Relations Department			Khalid Saeed Al-Shuaibi (Dr)	Director General	P.O. Box 550; Muscat P.C. 113		shuaibi777@hotmail.com	(968) 771 6241	(968) 771 2030
Qatar	Ministry of business and trade			Abdulla Ahmed QAYED	Director copyright office			aqayed@mbt.gov.qa	974-4945263	974-4931464
Saudi Arabia	General Administration of Copyright Ministry of Information			Obaidalah M. Al Obaidallah (Mr)	Director General	P.O. Box 8752	Riyadh		(966 1) 442 5655	(966 1) 403 2780 / 435 7595
Syrian Arab Republic	Ministry of Culture and Heritage		www.culture.tn/	Moncef Chatti (Mr)	Directeur de la coopération et des relations internationales	Rue du 2 mars 193', La Kasbah	Tunis	R.zoghlami.domi@culture.tn	(216.71) 56.27.59	(216.71) 56.38.16
Tunisia	Tunisian Copyright Protection Organization (OTPDA)		www.culture.tn/culture/HTML/institutions/droitdauteurs.htm	Kheireddine Abdel Ali (Mr)	Directeur général de l'Organisme tunisien de protection des droits d'auteur	Rue Mikhael Nouaima 371005 El Omrane	Tunis	OTPDA@email.ati.tn	(216.71) 84.06.08	(216.71) 84 71 25
Tunisia		Centre des Musiques arabes et méditerranéennes	www.cmam.nat.tn			Palais de Baron d'Erlanger 8, rue du 2 mars 1934 2026 Sidi Bou Said	Tunis	directeur.cmam@email.ati.tn	(216.71) 74.60.51/01.02	(216.71) 74.64.90

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact Person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Tunisia	Établissement de la Radiodiffusion Télévision Tunisienne (ERTT)			Sihem Ben Abderrahmen (Mrs)	Directeur des affaires juridiques	Avenue de la liberté 71	Tunis	affaires.juridiques@artt.nat.tn	+216 71 78 16 87	+216 71 78 12 97
United Arab Emirates	Office of Intellectual Works - Ministry of Economy (Supervisory Ministry)		www.economy.ae/English/pages/default.aspx			P.O. Box 901	Abu Dhabi	copyright@mail2uae.com	+ 971.2 446.61.45 (ext. 603/463)	+971.2 443.63.31
United Arab Emirates	Ministry of State for Cabinet Affairs		www.moca.gov.ae/English/index_NewsDetail.aspx?nid=63					moca@uae.gov.ae		

Asia and the Pacific Region
Région Asie et Pacifique
Región Asia y el Pacífico

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Australia	Attorney-General's Department		http://www.agd.gov.au/copyright					copyrightlawbranch@ag.gov.au		
Australia	Australia Federal Police		http://www.afp.gov.au/national/ip-crime.htm							
Australia	Customs Service Australia		http://www.customs.gov.au					information@customs.gov.au		(02) 8339 6714
Australia		Australian Federation Against Copyright Theft	http://www.afact.org.au			PO Box 564 NWS 2021	Paddington	info@afact.com.au	(02) 9997 8011	(02) 9999 2466
Australia		Music Industry Piracy Investigations	http://www.mipi.com.au			PO Box Q20 Queen Victoria Building	Sydney	mipi@mipi.com.au	+61 2 8569 1177	+61 2 8569 1181
Australia		Interactive Entertainment Association Australia	http://www.ieaa.com.au			Suite 145 National Innovation Centre Australian Technology Park 4 Cornwallis Street	Eveleigh	antipiracy@ieaa.net	+61 (02) 9209 4325	+61 (02) 9310 7232
Australia		Audio Visual Software Distributors Association	http://www.avsda.com.au			Level 12, 37 Bligh Street	Sydney	info@avsda.com.au	(02) 8233 6174	(02) 8233 6199
Australia		Business Software Alliance of Australia	www.bsa.org/country.asp			Locked Bag 2080	North Ryde	bsa_au@bsa.org	1800 021 143	1300 530 525
Bhutan	Intellectual Property Division Ministry of Economic Affairs		www.ipbhutan.gov.bt							
India	Ministry of Human Resource Development Copyright office		http://copyright.gov.in/	Lalmalsawma (Mr)	Registrar of Copyright, Secretary, Copyright Board & Deputy Secretary of the Government of India	B.2/W.3, Curzon Road Barracks, Katsurba Gandhi Marg	New Delhi	copyright@nic.in	(91 11) 338 2549/ 338 4687/ 338 2436/ 338 2458/ 338 4387	(91 11) 338 4687/ 338 1355/ 338 2947

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
India	Ministry of Commerce & Industry		http://commerce.nic.in/	Jayant Dasgupta (Mr)	Joint Secretary, Department of Commerce	Udyog Bhawan	New Delhi	idasgupta@nic.in	+91 11 2306 1971	+91 11 2306 3583
Japan	Japan Copyright Office (JCO)		http://www.bunka.go.jp/	Mr. Hiroyuki Seki/Mr. Kazushige Yamashita /Mr. Makoto Kawase /Mr. Yu Kameoka	Director General/Director, Copyright Division/Head, Multimedia Copyright Section / Director, Office for Promoting Work Distribution/Director, International Affairs Division	3-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo	webmaster@bunka.go.jp	(81 3) 6734 3110	(81 3) 6734 3813
Japan	Ministry of finance Customs and Tariff Bureau Customs Clearance Division		www.mof.go.jp/	Mr. Hideo Mitsuhashi	Special Officer for Intellectual Property Rights	3-1-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		+81 3 3581 3041	+81 3 5251 2125
Japan	Ministry of Finance Customs and Tariff Bureau Customs Clearance Division		www.mof.go.jp/	Mr. Koji Minamino	Assistant Director	3-1-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		+81 3 3581 3041	+81 3 5251 2125
Japan	Ministry of finance Customs and Tariff Bureau International Trade Organizations Division		www.mof.go.jp/	Mr. Noriaki Oka	Assistant Director	3-1-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		+81 3 3581 3825	+81 3 5251 2123
Japan	Ministry of Foreign Affairs Economic Affairs Bureau First International Organizations Division		www.mofa.go.jp/	Mr. Kazuhiro Itaya	Assistant Director	2-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		+81 3 3581 3813	+81 3 3581 9470
Japan	Intellectual Property Affairs Division, Economic Affairs Bureau, Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MOFA)		www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/i_property/index.html			Kasumigaseki 2-2-1, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		81-3-5501-8350	81-3-3501-8343
Japan	Office of Intellectual Property Protection (Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI))		www.meti.go.jp/policy/ipr/eng/index.html			Kasumigaseki 1-3-1, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		81-3-3501-1701	81-3-3501-6588

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Japan	Media and Content Industry Division, Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI)		www.meti.go.jp/english/index.html			Kasumigaseki 1-3-1, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		81-3-3501-9537	81-3-3501-1599
Japan		The Anti-Counterfeiting Association (ACA)	www.aca.gr.jp/			TSUKIJI MF.BLDG.NO. 26 3F, 12-10, Tsukiji 2, Chuo-ku	Tokyo		81-3-3542-2010	81-3-3542-2535
Japan		Content Overseas Distribution Association (CODA)	www.coda-cj.jp/index_english.html			Ark Mori Building 6F, 12-32 Akasaka 1, Minato-ku	Tokyo		81-3-3582-5198	81-3-3585-7289
Japan		Copyright Research and Information Center (CRIC)	www.cric.or.jp/cric_e/index.html						81-3-5353-6921 /81-3-5353-6922 (Consultancy Office)	
Japan		Japanese Society for Rights of Authors, Composers and Publishers (JASRAC)	http://www.jasrac.or.jp/ejhp/						81-3-3481-2121	
Japan		Japan Federation for the Protection of Copyright on Literary Works							81-3-3265-9658	
Japan		Recording Industry Association of Japan (RIAJ)	www.riaj.or.jp/e/index.html			11F Kita-Aoyama Yoshikawa Bldg.,2-12-16 Kita-Aoyama, Minato-ku	Tokyo		81-3-6406-0510	81-3-6406-0520
Japan		Japan Council of Performers' Organizations (GEIDANKYO)	www.geidankyo.or.jp/07eng/index.html			Tokyo Opera City Tower 11 th floor 3-20-2 Nishisinjuku, Shinjuku-ku	Tokyo		81-3-5353-6600	813 5353-6614
Japan		Center for Performers' Rights Administration (CPRA)	www.cpra.jp/			Tokyo Opera City Tower 11 th floor 3-20-2 Nishisinjuku, Shinjuku-ku	Tokyo		81-3-3379-3571	
Japan		National Association of Commercial Broadcasters in Japan (NAB)	www.nab.or.jp/			3-23 Kioi-cho, Chiyoda-ku	Tokyo		81-3-5213-7707	
Japan		Association of Copyright for Computer Software (ACCS)	www.accsjp.or.jp/en/						81-3-5976-5175	
Japan		Japan Video Software Association (JVA)	www.jva-net.or.jp/en/index.html						81-3-3265-1401	
Japan		Japan Book Publishers Association	www.jbpa.or.jp/en/members/index.html			6 Fukuro-machi, Shinjuku-ku	Tokyo	rd@jbpa.or.jp	81-3-3268-1303	81-3-3268-1196
Japan		Japan Reprographic Rights Center (JRRC)	www.jrrc.or.jp/eng/index.html						81-3-3401-2382	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Japan		Japan Artists' Association	www.jaa-iaa.or.jp/e_gaiyou/index.html						81-3-3542-2581	
Japan		Japan Photographic Copyright Society (JPCA)	www.jpca-graphica.jp/index_e.html					support@mail-jpca.jp	81-3-3265-6655	
Japan		Eizou Bunka Seisakusha Renmei (EIBUNREN)	www.eibunren.or.jp/index.html			6F, 4-2-9, Nihonbashimur omachi, Chuo-ku	Tokyo		81-3-3501-0236	
Kazakhstan	Committee for Intellectual Property Rights		http://www.intellkaz.kz			Office 1016, 8A (3) 35th Street Left Bank	Astana	intellkaz@nursat.kz	(73.172) 14.87.21	(73.172) 77.47.77
Malaysia	Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs		www.kpdnhep.gov.my/index.php?lang=en	Mr Ahmad Syah Ejaz Bin HJ. Ismail	Policy and Planning Division	No. 13, Persiaran Perdana, Precint 2	Putrajaya	ejaz@kpdnhep.gov.my	603- 8882 5592	
New Zealand	NZ Customs		www.customs.govt.nz/default.htm					feedback@customs.govt.nz	+64 9 300 5399	
New Zealand	NZ Police		www.police.govt.nz/			PO Box 3017	Wellington			
New Zealand		New Zealand Federation against Copyright Theft (NZFACT)	www.nzfact.co.nz/index.html			PO Box 2627	Auckland		09 360 8036	09 360 8082
New Zealand		Copyright Licensing Ltd	www.copyright.co.nz/			PO Box 331488	Takapuna North Shore City	cll@copyright.co.nz	64 9 486 6250	64 9 486 6260
New Zealand		Copyright Council	www.copyright.org.nz/							
Pakistan	Federal Investigation Agency		www.fia.gov.pk					dg@fia.gov.pk		
Pakistan	Pakistan Customs		www.cbr.gov.pk/newcu/			Federal Board of Revenue House Constitution Avenue	Islamabad			
Pakistan	Intellectual Property Organisation of Pakistant (IPO)		www.ipo.gov.pk			House No. 23, Street 87, Ataturk Avenue (West), Sector G-6/3	Islamabad	info@ipo.gov.pk	92-51-9208146	92-51-9208157
Pakistan		Pakistan Intellectual Property Solutions (PIPS)	www.pips.pk			29 Sattar Chambers, Ground Floor, West wharf Road	Karachi	info@pips.pk ; faiz@pips.pk		
Pakistan		Anti-Counterfeiting and Infringement Forum (ACIF)	www.acif.org.pk					info@acif.org.pk		
Papua New Guinea	Intellectual Property Office of Papua New Guinea - IPOPNG		www.ipopng.gov.pg					registrar@ipopng.gov.pg	+ (675) 3084 434	+ (675) 321 7311

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Philippines	Republic of the Philippines Intellectual Property Office		www.ipophil.gov.ph			351 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue	Makati City	mail@ipophil.gov.ph	+632 7525450 to 65	+632 8904862
Russian Federation	The Russian Federation Government		www.gov.ru							
Russian Federation		RAPO the Russian Anti-Piracy Organization						moscow@rapo.ru		
Russian Federation		RAO the Russian Society of Authors	www.rao.ru							
Sri Lanka	Sri Lanka Police		www.police.lk/			Police Headquarters	Colombo 01	igp@police.lk	94 11 2421111	94 11 2446174
Sri Lanka	Sri Lanka Customs		www.customs.gov.lk/			Times Building	Colombo 01	dgc@customs.gov.lk	94 11 2421111	94 11 2446174
Sri Lanka		Sri Lanka Performing Rights Society Ltd				No.675, Godage Book Shop, Maradana Road	Colombo 10		94 11 2851742	94 11 2699249
Sri Lanka		Outstanding Song Creators' Association				No. 73, Sir James Peris Mawatha	Colombo 02			
Uzbekistan	Copyright Agency of the Republic of Uzbekistan		www.uzraap.uz			30, Navoi Street	Tashkent	info@uzraap.uz	(+998-71) 244.51.70	(+998-71) 244.60.55
Uzbekistan	State Patent Agency of the Republic of Uzbekistan		www.patent.uz/eng/			2-a, Toytepa Street	Tashkent	info@patent.uz	(+998-71) 232.00.13	(+998-71) 233.45.56

Europe and North America Region
Région Europe et Amérique du Nord
Región Europa y América del Norte

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Albania	Albanian Copyright Office		www.zshda.gov.al	Nikolta Gjordeni	Director	Rr. Abdi Toptani, No.4	Tirane	zshda@albanianonline.net	4 2 236 708	
Albania	General Directory of Taxation		www.tatime.gov.al	Arben Sefgjini	Director General					
Albania	General Directory of Customs		www.dogana.gov.al	Perparim Dervishi	Director General	Drejtoria e Pergjithshme e Doganave, Rr.Durresi, "Laprake"	Tirane	drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
Albania	Patent and Mark Office: Ministry of Economy and Trade		www.albto.gov.al	Arjan Rukaj	Director General	Bul. "Zhan D`Ark no.3"		albpat@adanet.gov.al	4 2 23 44 12	
Austria	Federal Ministry of Justice			Christian Auinger		Unit. 1.4., Neustiftgasse 2, A-1070	Wien	christian.auinger@bmi.gv.at	+43-1-52152-2126	+43-1-52152-2829
Austria	Federal Ministry of Finance					Unit V.8, Hintere Zollamtstrasse 2b, A-1030	Wien	post.iv-8@bmf.gv.at	+43-1-51433-504227	
Austria		Verein für Antipiraterie der Film- und Videobranche	www.vap.cc			Stephansplatz 6, A-1010	Wien			
Austria		Verband der Österreichischen Musikwirtschaft – IFPI Austria	www.ifpi.at			Schreyvogelgasse 2/5 1010	Wien	ifpi@at		
Azerbaijan	Copyright Agency of the Republic of Azerbaijan					The Government House, The Copyright Agency of the Republic of Azerbaïdjan AZ1000	Baku	mha@copag.gov.az		
Belgium	SPF Economie - Direction générale du Contrôle et de la Médiation			Anne SLIVKO (Mrs)				anne.slivko@economie.fgov.be	32 2 277 75 65	
Belgium	SPF Finances - Administration centrale des douanes et accises			Mme Michèle THIBAUT				michele.thibaut@minfin.fed.be	32 2 576 31 38	
Belgium	Police – Direction Criminalité Economique et Financière - Cellule Contrefaçon			Chris VANSTEENKI STE (Mr)				namaakcontrefacon@gmail.com	32 2 743 74 61	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Belgium	SPF Economie - Office de la Propriété Intellectuelle			Jérôme DEBRULLE				jerome.debrulle@economie.fgov.be	32 2 277 82 85	
Belgium		Association Belge Anti-Contrefaçon (ABAC-BAAN)				Rue Montoyer 24/8 1000	Bruxelles	abac.baan@skynet.be	+32 2 230 7420	+32 2 230 7119
Belgium		Belgian Anti-piracy Federation (BAF)	www.anti-piracy.be						+32 2 463 15 10	+32 2 463 14 81
Belgium		Business Software Association (BSA Belux)	www.risquedentreprise.be			P.O. Box 18 1700 Dilbeek		infobelgie@bsa.org		
Belgium		Chambre de Commerce Internationale (ICC Belgium)	www.iccwbo.be			Rue des Sols 8 B-1000	Bruxelles	info@iccwbo.be	+32 2 515 08 44	+32 2 515 09 35
Belgium		AGICOA Belgium (Vereniging voor het internationale collectieve beheer van audiovisuele werken)	http://www.agicoa.org/			Rue des Chartreux 19c, bus 30 1000	Bruxelles	agicoa@agicoabelgium.be	02/643.01.37	02/643.01.39
Belgium		ALMO (Auteursbureau)	http://www.almo.be/			Jan van Rijswijcklaan 282 2020 Antwerpen		info@almo.be	03/260.68.10	03/216.95.32
Belgium		KVBKB (Koninklijke vereniging van de beroepskunstenaars van België)	http://www.artinprogress.be/			Gordunakaai 86 9000 Gent		kvbkb.admin@skynet.be	09/223 60 85	09/223 61 34
Belgium		ASSUCOPIE (Société de gestion collective des droits de reprographie des auteurs scolaires, scientifiques et universitaires)	http://www.assucopie.be/			Porte de Limelette - Rue Charles Dubois 4/3 1342 Ottignies	Louvain-La-Neuve	info@assucopie.be	010/40.04.26	010/40.04.26
Belgium		AUVIBEL (Société de gestion collective pour la copie privée d'oeuvres sonores et audiovisuelles)	http://www.auvibel.be/			Avenue du Port 86c/201a 1000 Bruxelles		auvibel@auvibel.be	02/650.09.50	02/650.09.58
Belgium		B.A.V.P. (société de gestion collective des producteurs d'oeuvres audiovisuelles)	http://www.bavp.be/			Rue des Chartreux 19c, bus 30 1000 Bruxelles		info@bavp.be	02/643.01.30	02/643.01.39
Belgium		COPIEBEL (Coöperatieve vennootschap voor de inning en schadevergoeding van de belgische uitgevers)				Huart Hamoiriaan 1 bus 34 1030 Brussel		copiebel@copiebel.be	02/241.65.80	02/216.71.31
Belgium		COPIEPRESSE (Société de gestion de droits des éditeurs de presse quotidienne francophone et germanophone belge)	www.copiepresse.be			Boulevard Paepsem, 22 bte 7 1070 Burxelles		info@copiepresse.be	02/558.97.80	02/558.97.89
Belgium		GÜFA (Gesellschaft zur Übernahme und Wahrnehmung Von Filmaufführungsrechten mbh)	www.guefa.de			Postfach 23-04-64 40088 Düsseldorf (DE)		info@guefa.de	0211/914.190	0211/679.88.87

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Belgium		IMAGIA (Collectieve beheersvereniging voor producenten van audiovisuele werken, eerste filmvastleggingen en videogrammen)	www.simim.be			Almaplein 3 bus 5 1200 Brussel		imagia@imagia.be	02/775.82.08	02/775.82.09
Belgium		PROCIBEL (société de gestion collective des producteurs pour la copie privée en Belgique)	www.procibel.be			Rue des Chartreux 19c bus 30 1000 Bruxelles		mailto:info@procibel.be	02/643.01.30	02/643.01.39
Belgium		REPROBEL (Société de gestion collective des droits de reprographie et du prêt public)	http://www.reprobel.be/			Place De Brouckère 12 1000 Bruxelles		questions@reprobel.be	02/551.03.24	02/551.08.85
Belgium		REPROCOPY (Coöperatieve vennootschap voor de reprografierechten van de uitgevers van de Vlaamse dagbladers)	http://www.presscopyrights.be/			Paapsemiaan 22 bus 7 1070 Brussel		info@reprocopy.be	02/558.97.70	02/558 97 78
Belgium		REPRO PP (Coöperatieve vennootschap voor de reprografierechten van de Uitgevers van de Periodieke Pers)	http://www.repropp.be/			E. Machtenslaan 79/23 1080 Brussel		info@repropp.be	02/410.06.65	02/410.27.74
Belgium		REPRO PRESS (Coöperatieve vennootschap voor de reprografierechten van de Nederlands- en Franstalige uitgevers van de magazine Pers)	http://www.repropress.be/			Paapsemiaan 22 bus 8 1070 Brussel		info@repropress.be	02/558.97.50	02/558.97.58
Belgium		RUIT (Reprorechten Uitgevers)	http://www.ruit.be/			Huis van het Boek Te Boelaerlei 37 2140 Borgerhout		info@ruit.be	03/287.66.95	03/281.22.40
Belgium		SABAM (Société Belge des Auteurs, Compositeurs et Editeurs)	http://www.sabam.be/			Rue d'Arlon 75-77 1040 Bruxelles		info@sabam.be	02/286.82.11	02/230.05.89 - 02/231.18.00
Belgium		SACD (Société des Auteurs et Compositeurs Dramatiques)	http://www.sacd.be/			Rue du Prince Royal 87 1050 Bruxelles		infos@sacd.be	02/551.03.20	02/551.03.25
Belgium		SAJ-JAM (Journalisten-Auteurs Maatschappij)	http://www.jam.be/			Roger Vandendriesschelaan 36-38 1150 Brussel		info@saj.be	02/777.08.30	02/777.08.40
Belgium		SCAM (Burgerlijke vennootschap voor multimedia-auteurs)	http://www.scam.be/			Koninklijke Prinsstraat 87 1050 Brussel		infos@sacm.be	02/551.03.21	02/551.03.25
Belgium		SEMU (Muziek Uitgevers)	http://www.semum.be/			Merodestraat 38 bus 1 9130 Kieldrecht		semu@anmark.be	03/296.33.67	03/288.52.42
Belgium		S.I.M.I.M. (Muziekindustrie Maatschappij)	http://www.simim.be/			Almaplein 3 bus 5 1200 Brussel		simim@simim.be	02/775.82.10	02/775.82.11
Belgium		SOFAM (Société d'Auteurs dans le domaine des Arts Visuels)	http://www.sofam.be/			Rue du Prince Royal 87 1050 Bruxelles		info@sofam.be	02/726.98.00	02/705.34.22
Belgium		TONEELFONDS J. JANSSENS	http://www.toneelfonds.be/			Te Boelaerlei 107 2140 Borgerhout		info@toneelfonds.be	03/366.44.00	03/366.45.01

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Belgium		URADEx (Association pour la perception, la répartition et la défense du droit des artistes, interprètes et exécutants)	http://www.uradex.be/			Boulevard Belgica 14 1080 Brussel		Uradex@Uradex.be	02/421.53.40	02/426.58.53
Belgium		VEWA (Vereniging van Educatieve en Wetenschappelijke Auteurs)	http://www.cer-leuven.be/			Klein Dalenstraat 46 3020 Winksele		vewa@cer-leuven.be	016/499.493	016/480.921
Belgium		Service Public Fédéral Economie consacré à l'Office belge de la Propriété Intellectuelle	http://www.internet-observatory.org/intellectual_property/home_fr.htm					info.eco@economie.fgov.be		
Belgium		Service Public Fédéral Economie	http://www.internet-observatory.org/Default.htm					info.eco@economie.fgov.be		
Belgium		Administration des Douanes et accises du Service Public Fédéral Finances	http://contrefacon.be/					douane.webcom@minfin.fed.be	douane.webcom@minfin.fed.be	
Bosnia & Herzegovina		Sine Qua Non	http://www.sqn.ba/					sqn@bih.net.ba		
Bosnia & Herzegovina		UZUS u.g.	http://www.uzus.ba/					uzus@bih.net.ba		
Bulgaria	Ministry of Culture		http://www.mc.government.bg/	Georgi Damyanov (Mr)	Director of Directorate "Copyright and Neighboring Rights", Ministry of Culture	17, Al. Stamboliiski Blvd., room № 121	Sofia	g.damyanov@mc.government.bg	359 2 94 000 821	359 02 / 980 – 53 – 88
Bulgaria	Ministry of Interior		www.mvr.bg/	Javor Kolev (Mr)	Head of the Cyber Crime Unit at Directorate "Counter Organized and Serious Crime"	"			359 888 795 021	
Bulgaria	Customs Agency		www.customs.bg/	Katerina Chekerova	Directorate "Customs Intelligence and Investigations", Customs Agency	'Rakovsk' 471202	Sofia	pr@customs.bg	359 2 9859 45 28	
Bulgaria		Bulgarian Association of the Music Producers/BAMP	www.bamp-bg.org/	Ina Kileva (Mrs)	Executive Director			office@bamp-bg.org	359 2 963 27 57	359 2 866 01 04

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Bulgaria		Bulgarian Association to Counteract the Illegal Use of Protected Works/BulACT		Velislava Dimitrova (Mrs)	Executive Director				359 2 963 07 13	
Bulgaria		Business Software Alliance/BSA	www.bsabg.org/	Velizar Sokolov (Mr)	Legal Council of the Business Software Alliance				359 2 971 02 58	
Canada	Royal Canadian Mounted Police		http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/fep-pelf/ipr-dpi/index-eng.htm	Supt. Graham Burnside	Director, Federal Enforcement Branch	1200 Vanier Parkway, Ottawa, ON K1A 0R2		graham.burnside@rcmp-grc.gc.ca	1-613-993-8445	
Canada		Canadian Recording Industry Association	http://www.cria.ca/antipiracy.php	Graham Henderson (Mr)	President	85 Mowat Avenue, Toronto, ON M6K 3E3		ghenderson@cria.ca	1-416-967-7272	
Canada		Canadian Motion Picture Distributors Association	http://www.cmpda.org/english/menu_en.html	Mrs. Wendy Noss	President	22 St. Clair Avenue East, Suite 1603, Toronto, Canada, M4T 2S4		wross@cmpda.ca	1-416-961-1888	
Canada		Canadian Anti-Counterfeiting Network	http://www.cria.ca/antipiracy.php			85 Mowat Avenue, Toronto, ON M6K 3E3		ghenderson@cria.ca	1-416-967-7272	
Croatia	The State Intellectual Property Office of the Republic of Croatia		www.dziv.hr			Ulica grada Vukovara 78 HR - 10000	Zagreb	info@dziv.hr		
Croatia	The Ministry of Interior of the Republic of Croatia		http://www.mup.hr/default.aspx?id=1257			Ulica grada Vukovara 33 10 000	Zagreb	pitanja@mup.hr , javnost@mup.hr , policija@mup.hr	00 385 1/6122 111	
Croatia	The State Inspectorate of the Republic of Croatia		www.inspektorat.hr/			Petračićeva 4 10 000	Zagreb			
Croatia	The Customs Administration of the Republic of Croatia		www.carina.hr/			Alexandera von Humboldta 4 10 000	Zagreb	ured-ravnatelj@carina.hr	+38516102 333	+385 0800 1222
Croatia	The Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Croatia		www.pravosudje.hr/							
Cyprus	Police Headquarters			Nikos Christodoulou / Marie Charalambous	Nikos Christodoulou / Marie Charalambous				+357 22 601652	
Cyprus	PRS					Agapinoros 37, 1076	Nicosia		+357 22452092/ 3/4	
Cyprus		Asteras Collective Rights Management Ltd	http://www.asteras.com.cy/			P.O.Box 64385 8074	Paphos	info@asteras.com.cy	00357 26950606	00357 26941333
Czech Republic	Copyright Department of the Ministry of Culture		http://www.mkcr.cz/en/autorske-pravo/default.htm	Jana Krouzelkova				jana.krouzelkova@mkcr.cz		
Czech Republic	Ministry of Industry and Trade		http://www.mpo.cz/default_en.html	Adela Pristasova				pristasova@mpo.cz		
Czech Republic	Czech Trade Inspectorate		http://www.coi.cz/en/	Eva Nebeska				enebeska@coi.cz		

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Czech Republic	Industrial Property Office		http://www.upv.cz/en.html					posta@upv.cz		
Czech Republic	General Directorate of Customs		http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/cmsgrc/	Marketa Krcmarova				mkrmarova@cs.mfcr.cz		
Czech Republic		Czech Anti-piracy Union	http://www.cpufilm.cz/					cpuilm@cpuilm.cz		
Denmark	Danish Ministry of Culture		http://www.infokiosk.dk/			Nybrogade 2, 1203	Copenhagen	kum@kum.dk	+45 33 92 33 70	
Denmark	Ministries Network of Piracy		http://www.stoppiratern.e.dk/							
Denmark	Danish Patent and Trademark Office		http://www.dkpto.dk/			Helgeshøj Allé 81, 2630	Taastrup	pvs@dkpto.dk	+45 4350 8000	
Denmark	SKAT Taskforce Counterfeiting					Skattecenter København	Copenhagen	trine.k.dancygier@skat.dk	+45 72 37 68 66	
Estonia										
Finland	National Board of Customs		http://www.tulli.fi/en/index.jsp			Erottajankatu 2, P.O. Box 512 530	Helsinki	kirmo@tulli.fi	+358 (0)9 6141	+358 (0)20 492 2852
Finland		Copyright Information and Anti-piracy Centre (CIAPC)	http://www.antipiracy.fi/inenglish/	Kirsi Salo (Ms)	Lawyer	Pieni Roobertinkatu 16 A Third floor FIN-00120	Helsinki	info@antipiracy.fi kirsi.salo@antipiracy.fi	+358-(0)9-6803 4059	+358-(0)9-6803 4033
Finland		Finnish Anti-Counterfeiting Group (FACG)	http://www.facg.fi/main/index.php?lang=EN&p=Yhdistys			PL 186 121	Helsinki	info@facg.fi		
France	Minsitère de la Culture		www.droitsdauteur.culture.gouv.fr/index-pla.htm			3 rue de Valois 75033	Paris Cedex 01	point-culture@culture.gouv.fr	+ 33 1 40 15 80 00	+ 33 1 40 15 85 30
Georgia	Ministry of Finance		www.mof.ge/			str.N16.0114 V. Gorgasali	Tbilisi	info@mof.ge ; central@mof.ge	995 (32) 26 14 44	995 (32) 45 74 55
Georgia	Georgian Authors' Society		www.sas.org.ge/							
Germany	Kopien Brauchen Originale		www.kopien-brauchen-originale.de/							
Germany		I rights	www.irights.info/					info@irights.info		
Germany		Federation of German Industry (BDI)	www.bdi-online.de/					h.willems@bdi.eu	+49 (0)30 2028-0	+49 (0)30 2028-2450
Germany		Society for the Prosecution of Copyright Infringements (GVU)	www.gvu.de/1_Startseite.htm			Alt-Moabit 59-61 D-10555	Berlin		+49 30 311 6169 0	+49 30 311 6169 40
Greece	Hellenic Copyright Organization		www.opi.gr/			5 Metsovou str. 106 82	Athens	info@opi.gr	30 210 - 8250750	30 210 - 8253732
Greece		EPOE-MPAA (Audiovisual sector)	http://epoe.hr1.gr/							
Greece		BSA (Software)-	http://w3.bsa.org/hellas/							
Greece		IFPI (Music)	www.ifpi.gr/					info@ifpi.gr	210-6844444	
Hungary	Ministry of Education and Culture		http://www.okm.gov.hu/			Szalay u. 10-14 H-1055	Budapest	info@okm.gov.hu	(+36-1) 473-7000	(+36-1) 473-7001
Hungary	Ministry of Justice and Law Enforcement		www.irm.gov.hu			Kossuth Lajos tér 4 H-1055	Budapest	ugyfelszolgalat@irm.gov.hu	(+36-1) 301-2824	(+36-1) 301-28-44
Hungary	Hungarian Patent Office		www.mszh.hu			Garibaldi u. 2 H-1054	Budapest	mszh@hpo.hu	+36 1 312 4400	+36 1 331 2596

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Hungary		Society Artisjus Hungarian Bureau for the Protection of Authors' Rights	www.artisjus.hu			Mészáros u. 15-17 H-1016	Budapest	info@artisjus.com	+36 1 488 2601	+36 1 212 1544
Hungary		Association of the Arts Unions Bureau for the Protection of Performers' Rights (EJI)	www.eji.hu/			Városligeti fasor 38 H-1068	Budapest	info@ej.hu	(+36 1) 479 5160	(+36 1) 479 5163
Hungary		FILMJUS - HUNGARIAN SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF AUDIO-VISUAL AUTHORS' AND PRODUCERS' RIGHTS	www.filmjus.hu/			Bródy S. u. 14. H-1088	Budapest	filmjus@fok.hu	(+36 1) 266 6588; (+36 1) 235 0416	(+36 1) 266 4543
Hungary		MAHASZ – Hungarian IFPI Group	www.mahasz.hu/			Csévi u. 18. H-1025	Budapest	info@mahasz.hu	(+36 1) 391 4200	(+36 1) 200 2679
Hungary		Society HUNGART Copyright Collecting Organization of Hungarian Visual Artists	www.hungart.org			Falk Miksa u. 30 H-1055	Budapest	hungart@hungart.org	(+36 1) 302 3810; (+36 1) 311 6259, (+36 1) 331 6117	(+36 1) 302 3810; (+36 1) 311 6259, (+36 1) 331 6117
Hungary		Hungarian Alliance of Reprographic Rights (HARR)	www.reprografia.hu/			Pálya u. 4-6 / Postal address Pf. 71 H-1012 /H-1276	Budapest	reprografia@reprografia.hu	(+36 1) 214 7363	(+36 1) 201 8717
Hungary		MASZRE – Society of Hungarian Literary Authors and Publishers for the Management of Reprographic Rights	www.maszre.hu/			Kertész u. 41. H-1073	Budapest	info@maszre.hu	(+36 1) 343 2537	(+36 1) 343 3541
Hungary		Hungarian Copyright Forum				Garibaldi u. 2. H- 1054	Budapest	info@mszjf.hu		
Hungary		Hungarian Copyright and Industrial Right Association	www.mie.org.hu			Kossuth Lajos tér 6-8. H-1055	Budapest	mie@axelero.hu	(+36 1) 353-1661	(+36 1) 353-1780
Hungary		Pro Art	www.proart.hu/			Pálya u. 4-6. 1012	Budapest	info@proart.hu	06-1-4887006	06-1-4887007
Hungary			www.hamisitasellen.hu					mikolaie@irm.gov.hu		
Latvia	Ministry of Culture of Latvia, Copyright and Neighbouring Rights Division	Ministry of Culture of Latvia, Copyright and Neighbouring Rights Division	www.km.gov.lv/			K. Valdemara street 11 a, Riga, LV – 1364		copyright@km.gov.lv		
Latvia	Latvian State Police, Intellectual Property Protection Unit		www.vp.gov.lv/			Stabu street 89,Riga, LV – 1009		epb@vp.gov.lv	37 167 078 107	37 167 078 107
Latvia	National Customs Board of the Republic of Latvia, Intellectual Property Subdivision	National Customs Board of the Republic of Latvia, Intellectual Property Subdivision				11. Novembra krastmala 17, Riga, LV- 1841		customs@vid.gov.lv	37 167 208 663	
Latvia	Customs Criminal Board					6, Eksporta Street, Riga, LV-1010		ncp@ccb.vid.gov.lv	371 671 112 44	371 671 114 35
Latvia		Latvian Music Producer's Association (LaMPA)				Slokas street 69, Riga, LV-1007		ojars@lampa.org.lv	371 673 572 82	371 673 572 22
Latvia		Latvian Committee of Business Software Alliance (BSA)	http://www.bsa.lv/			Kirsu street 6, Adazi, LV-2164		bsa@bsa.lv	37 167 459 911	37 167 459 911
Lithuania	Ministry of Culture of the Republic of Lithuania		www.lrkm.lt	Gyta Berasnevičiūtė	Chief Specialist, Copyright Division	J.Basanavičiaus str. 5, LT-01118 Vilnius, Lithuania		g.berasnevičiute@lrkm.lt	37 129 488 795	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Lithuania	Customs Department under the Ministry of Finance		www.cust.lt	Daiva Niedvarienė	Chief Inspector, Violation Prevention Division	A.Jakšto 1/25 LT-01105 Vilnius, Lithuania		daiva.niedvariene@cust.lt	370 5 219 34 63	370 5 262 31 20
Lithuania	Prosecution Service of the Republic of Lithuania		www.prokuraturos.lt	Kęstutis Gudžiūnas	Deputy Chief Prosecutor	Rinktinės str. 5A LT-01515 Vilnius, Lithuania		kestutis.gudziunas@prokuraturos.lt	370 5 266 61 24	370 5 266 60 05
Lithuania	Police Department under the Ministry of the Interior		www.policija.lt	Robertas Šimulevičius	Chief Officer, Intellectual Property Protection	Saltoniškių str. 19 LT-08205 Vilnius, Lithuania		robertas.simulevicius@policija.lt	370 5 266 24 20	370 5 266 23 17
Lithuania		Agency of Lithuanian Copyright Protection Association (LATGA-A)	www.latga.lt	Edmundas Vaitekūnas	General Director	J.Basanavičiaus str. 4B, LT-01118 Vilnius, Lithuania		latga@latga.lt	370 5 271 97 76	370 5 271 99 78
Lithuania		The Lithuanian Neighbouring Rights Association (AGATA)	www.agata.lt	Liudmila Balcevič	General Director	S.Žukausko str. 39 LT-09130 Vilnius, Lithuania		agata@agata.lt	370 5 265 16 00	370 5 265 13 77
Lithuania		Association of Antipiracy Activities of Lithuania (LANVA)	www.anva.lt	Vytas Simanavičius	President	Savanorių pr. 206-329 Kaunas, Lithuania		info@anva.lt	370 5 260 84 13	370 5 261 00 64
Lithuania		Music Industry Association of Lithuania (LMIA)		Kęstutis Pūkas	President	Šaldytuvų str. 25 LT-45123 Kaunas, Lithuania		pukas@pukas.lt	370 37 33 32 95	370 37 33 32 95
Lithuania		Infobalt Association	www.infobalt.lt	Vilma Misiukonienė	Head of EU Affairs, Intellectual Property Protection	Akademijos str. 2-519/520 LT-08412 Vilnius, Lithuania		vilmam@infobalt.lt	370 37 34 24 24	
Lithuania		Business Software Alliance	www.vpia.lt	Ervinas Leontjevas	President	Žemaitės str. 21 LT-03118 Vilnius, Lithuania		info@vpia.lt	370 5 262 26 23	370 5 262 26 24
Luxembourg	Direction des Douanes et Accises - Division ASCARP					26, place de la gare / Postal Address:BP 1605 L-1616 / L-1016	Luxembourg	contrefacon@do.etat.lu	370 5 239 78 12	370 5 239 78 31
Luxembourg	Ministère de l'Économie et du Commerce extérieur					19-21, boulevard Royal L-2449	Luxembourg	info@eco.public.lu	+352.29.01.91- 226 / 306	+352.29.01.91.238
Luxembourg	Ministère de l'Économie et du Commerce extérieur Direction de la propriété intellectuelle	Ministère de l'Économie et du Commerce extérieur Direction de la propriété intellectuelle						dpi@eco.etat.lu	(+352) 2478 - 2478	(+352) 460448
Luxembourg		SACEM LUXEMBOURG s.c.	http://www.sacem.lu/			46, rue Goethe L-1637	Luxembourg			
Luxembourg		Luxembourg Organization for reproduction rights	http://www.luxorr.lu/			Alcide de Gasperi L-1615	Luxembourg-Kirchberg	info@luxorr.lu	+352 47 55 59	+352 48 02 76
Monaco									(+352) 26 68 35 76	(+352) 26 68 35 77
Poland	Ministry of Culture and National Heritage		www.mkidn.gov.pl/ministerstwo/prawo_autorskie.html			ul. Krakowskie Przedmieście 15/17 00-071	Warsaw	rzecznik@mkidn.gov.pl		

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Poland	Polish Patent Office		www.uprp.gov.pl/						+48 22 42 10 240	+48 22 826 19 22
Poland		Business Software Alliance (BSA)	http://w3.bsa.org/poland					polskainfo@bsa.org		
Poland		Foundation for the Protection of Audiovisual Works (FOTA)	www.fota.net.pl/			ul. Wołodyjowskiego 61 02-724	Warsaw			
Poland		Polish Society of the Phonographic Industry (ZPAV)	www.zpav.pl/			ul. Kruczkowskiego 12 m 2 00-380	Warsaw	biuro@zpav.pl	(+48.22) 847-98-98	(+48.22) 847-98-97
Poland		Association of TV Programme Distributors SYGNAL	www.sygna.org.pl/content.php?idNode=35			al. gen. W. Sikorskiego 9 02-758	Warsaw	biuro@sygna.org.pl	(+48.22) 622 92 19	(+48.22) 625 1661
Poland		Polish Filmmakers Association	www.sfp.org.pl/			Krakowskie Przedmieście 7 00-068	Warsaw	biuro@sfp.org.pl		
Poland		Authors' Association ZAiKS	www.zaiks.org.pl/portal/zaiks/zax_index.jsp						(+48) 22 556 54 40	(+48) 22 845 39 08
Portugal	Ministry of Culture - GPEARl		www.gri.pt/			Av. Conselheiro Fernando de Sousa, 21A, 1070-072	Lisboa	info@gpeari.pt		
Portugal	Ministry of Culture - IGAC		www.igac.pt/			Palácio Foz, Praça dos Restauradores 1116-802	Lisboa	igacgeral@igac.pt	351 21 324 19 30	+351 21 324 19 44
Romania	The Romanian Copyright Office (ORDA)		www.orda.ro/			91-93 Calea Victoriei, Floor 2 10067	Bucharest	orda@orda.ro	351 21 321 25 00	351 21 321 25 66
Romania	National Customs Authority Service for the Protection of Intellectual Property Rights	National Customs Authority Service for the Protection of Intellectual Property Rights	www.customs.ro/			13 Matei Millo Street, District 1 10144	Bucharest		317 50 70; 317 50 80; 317 50 90	317 50 70; 317 50 80; 317 50 90
Romania	General Inspectorate of the Romanian Police		www.politiaromana.ro/			6 Mihai Voda Street, District 5,	Bucharest	economic@politiaromana.ro	+40 21 319 31 81	
Romania	General Inspectorate of the Border Police		www.politiadefrontiera.ro/			5 Răzoare Street, District 5 50506	Bucharest	pfr@igpf.ro	+4021 205 28 28 ext. 26035; +4021 311 19 63	+4021 316 16 80
Romania	General Inspectorate of the Romanian Gendarmerie		www.jandarmeriaromana.ro/			9-11 Jandarmeriei Street, District 1	Bucharest	jandarmerie@mai.gov.ro	+4021 316 25 98 or +4021 318 25 98	+4021 312 11 89
Russian Federation	The Russian Federation Government		www.gov.ru						+4021 409 60 26 or +4021 409 60 28	+4021 319 80 41
Russian Federation		Russian Anti-Piracy Organization (RAPO)						moscow@rapo.ru		
Russian Federation		Russian Society of Authors (RAO)	www.rao.ru					rao@rao.ru		
Slovakia	Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic Media, Audiovisual and Copyright Department		www.culture.gov.sk			Nám. SNP 33 813 31	Bratislava	mksr@culture.gov.sk		
Slovakia	Ministry of Finance of the Slovak Republic Tax and Customs Department		www.finance.gov.sk			Štefanovičova 5, P. O. BOX 82 817 82	Bratislava	info@mfsr.sk	421 2 20482 122	421 2 20482 174
Slovakia	Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic		www.minv.sk			Pribinova 2 812 72	Bratislava		421 2 5958 1111	421 2 5958 3048

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Slovakia	Ministry of Justice of the Slovak Republic		www.justice.gov.sk			Župné námestie 13 813 11	Bratislava	tlacove@justice.sk	421 2 5094 1111	421 2 5094 4397
Slovakia	Customs Directorate of the Slovak Republic		www.colnasprava.sk			Mierová 23 815 11	Bratislava	infocrsr@colnasprava.sk	421 2 59353 111	
Slovakia	Customs Office Bratislava		www.colnica.sk			Miletičová 42 824 59	Bratislava	info.cuba@colnasprava.sk	421 2 4827 3111	421 2 4333 5282
Slovakia		SOZA, Slovak Performing and Mechanical Rights Society	www.soza.sk			Rastislavova 3 821 08	Bratislava		421 2 50263 990	421 2 55423 130
Slovakia		LITA, Society of Authors	www.lita.sk/			Mozartova 9, P.O.BOX 28 810-01	Bratislava	lita@lita.sk	421 2 5020 2707	421 2 5556 9409
Slovakia		BSA, Business Software Alliance Slovakia	http://w3.bsa.org/slovakia/					Slovakia@bsa.org	421 2 6720 9301	421 2 6280 2246
Slovenia	Customs Administration of the Republic of Slovenia		www.carina.gov.si/en/			Šmartinska cesta 55 1523	Ljubljana	carina@gov.si		
Slovenia	Market Inspectorate of the Republic of Slovenia		www.ti.gov.si/en/			Parmova 33 SI-1000	Ljubljana	gp.tirs@gov.si	386 1 478 3800	386 1 478 3900
Slovenia	Slovenian Intellectual Property Office		www.uil-sipo.si/sipo/			Kotnikova ulica 6 SI- 1000	Ljubljana	sipo@uil-sipo.si	386 1 280-8700	386 1 280-8740
Slovenia		Antipiracy Association for Computer and Video Games	http://home.amis.net/azpzz/index.html						386 1 620 31 00	386 1 620 31 11
Spain	Culture Ministry		www.mcu.es/	Patricia Fernández-Mazarambroz	Copyright Unit:			patricia.mazarambroz@mcu.es		
Switzerland	Institute of Intellectual Property		www.ige.ch/en.html			Stauffacherstrasse 65/59g 3003	Bern	info@ipi.ch	(0034) 917017468	
Switzerland	Directorate General of Customs					Monbijoustrasse 40 3003	Bern		+41 (0)31 377 77 77	+41 (0)31 377 77 78
Switzerland		SUISSIMAGE Société suisse pour la gestion des droits d'auteurs d'oeuvres audiovisuelles	http://www.suissimage.ch/ http://www.respectcopyright.ch/			Neuengasse 23 3001	Bern	christine.schoder@suissimage.ch	+41 (0)31 322 65 11	+41 (0)31 322 78 72
Switzerland		ProLitteris Société suisse de droits d'auteur pour l'art littéraire et plastique	www.prolitteris.ch			Case postale 8033	Zurich	mail@prolitteris.ch	031 313 36 30	031 313 36 37
Switzerland		SUISA, Société suisse pour les droits des auteurs d'oeuvres musicales	www.suisa.ch			Bellariastrasse 82, case postale 782 8038	Zurich	suisa@suisa.ch	043 300 66 15	043 300 66 68
Switzerland		SSA, Société Suisse des Auteurs	www.ssa.ch			Rue centrale 12/14, case postale 7463 1002	Lausanne	info@ssa.ch	044 485 66 66	044 485 43 33
Switzerland		SWISSPERFORM, Société suisse pour la gestion des droits voisins	www.swissperform.ch			Utoquai 43, case postale 221 8024	Zurich	info@swissperform.ch	021 313 44 55	021 313 44 56
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Ministry of Culture of the Republic of Macedonia		www.kultura.gov.mk			Gjuro Gjakovik No. 61 1000	Skopje	info@kultura.gov.mk	044 269 70 50	044 269 70 60

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Ministry of Interior Affairs		www.mvr.gov.mk			Dimce Mircev 1000	Skopje		389 02 3240 586	3 240 561
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Ministry of Economy-State Market Inspectorate		www.economy.gov.mk			Jurij Gagarin No. 15 1000	Skopje	contact@economy.gov.mk	389 02 3117 222	3 112 468
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	State Office of Industrial Property (coordinator of Coordination Body of Intellectual Property)		www.ippo.gov.mk			Dimitrija Cupovski No. 11 1000	Skopje		389 02 3084 470	3 084 471
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Customs Authority of the Republic of Macedonia		www.customs.gov.mk/			Lazar Licenoski No. 13 1000	Skopje	info@customs.gov.mk	389 02 3116 379	33 137 149
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia		Association for Protection of Authors Musical Rights "ZAMP"	www.zamp.com.mk			Mitropolit Teodosija Gologanov No. 28 1000	Skopje	zamp@zamp.com.mk	389 02 3224 342	3 224 342
Turkey	Directorate General for Copyright and Cinema		www.telifhaklari.gov.tr/						389 02 3122 301	3 122 301
Turkey	Ministry of Justice		www.adalet.gov.tr						903 123 090 787	903 123 090 779
Turkey	Ministry of Interior - National Police Department		www.emniyet.gov.tr						90 414 79 31	
Turkey	Undersecretariat for Customs								90 312 412 30 67	
Turkey		Musical Work Owners Group Society (MSG)	www.msg.org.tr/						90 312306 85 84	
Turkey		Literary Work Owners Society of Turkey (ILESAM)	www.ilesam.org.tr/			İzmir Cad. No: 33/16 Kızılay	Ankara		90 212 267 45 15	90 212 267 45 60
Turkey		Artistic Work Owners Society of Turkey (GESAM)	www.gesam.org.tr						90 312 419 49 38	90 312 419 49 39
Turkey		BSB Cinematographic Work Owners Society (BSB)							90 312 231 10 82	90 312 231 23 84
Turkey		Cinematographic Work Owners Society of Turkey (SESAM)							90 212 231 39 31	90 212 232 61 47
Turkey		Musical Work Owners Society Of Turkey (MESAM)	www.mesam.org.tr			Sıracevizler Cad. Esen Sok.Saruhan Plaza. Kat.6 34381 Sisli	Istanbul	mesam@mesam.org.tr	90 212 245 90 96	90 212 232 61 47
Turkey		Players of Theatre Society (TOMEB)							90 212 296 99 10	90 212 296 99 26
Turkey		Literary Work Owners Society (BESAM)							90 312 468 60 39	90 312 427 89 09
Turkey		Related Right Owner Producers of Musical Work Society (MÜ-YAP)	www.mu-yap.org			Kuloğlu Mah. Turnacıbaşı Sok. No:16 Kat:5 80070 Beyoğlu	Istanbul	muyap@mu-yap.org	90 212 251 95 25	90 212 251 95 25

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Turkey		Artists of Sound Recording Society (SES-BIR)							90 212 292 46 13	90 212 292 46 17
Turkey		Performers of Musical Works Society (MÜYOR-BIR)	www.muyorbir.org.tr/			Kervangecemez Sk. No:3 D:5 Mecidiyekoy Sisli	Istanbul	info@muyorbir.org.tr	90 312 490 43 00/4690	90 312 490 43 00/4690
Turkey		Literary Work Owners Society (EDISAM)							90 212 266 36 70	90 212 275 57 95
Turkey		Radio and Television Broadcasters Society (RATEM)	www.ratem.org			Konaklar Mah. Çınar Sok. Emlak Bankası Apt. No:1 Kat:1 Daire:1 4.Levent	Istanbul	ratem@ratem.org	90 212 512 56 02	90 212 511 77 94
Turkey		Association of Film Directors, Writers and Composers (SETEM)							90 212 283 15 70	90 212 283 15 69
Turkey		Television and Cinematographic Work Producers Society (TESİYAP)							90 212 251 82 90	90 212 251 83 29
United States	U.S. Library of Congress, U.S. Copyright Office		www.copyright.gov/			101 Independence Avenue, S.E. 20559-6000	Washington D.C		90 212 244 47 41	90 212 245 29 28
United States	U.S. Department of Justice Computer Crime and Intellectual Property Section (CCIPS)		http://cybercrime.gov/ip.html			10th & Constitution Ave., N.W. John C. Keeney Building, Suite 600 20530	Washington D.C		202-707-3000	
United States	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Overseas Prosecutorial Development, Assistance and Training		www.usdoj.gov/criminal/opdat			1331 F Street N.W, Suite 400 20530	Washington D.C	AskDOJ@usdoj.gov	202-514-1026	202-514-6113
United States	U.S. Department of Commerce, International Trade Administration		www.ita.doc.gov/			14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W. 20230	Washington D.C	tic@itadoc.gov		
United States	U.S. Patent and Trademark Office		www.uspto.gov/			P.O. Box 1450 22313-1450	Alexandria, Virginia	usptoinfo@uspto.gov	202-482-2309	
United States	U.S. Department of Commerce Strategy Targeting Organized Piracy (STOP)		www.export.gov/stop_fakes_gov/index.asp					tic@ita.doc.gov	703-308-4357	
United States	U.S. Department of State Office of International Intellectual Property Enforcement		www.state.gov/e/eb/tp/			2201 C Street, N.W. 20520	Washington D.C			
United States	International Intellectual Property Rights Training Database		www.training.ipr.gov/						202-647-3251	
United States	U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement		www.ice.gov/graphics/cornerstone/ipr			1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Rm. 3.5A 20229	Washington D.C.			
United States	U.S. Customs and Border Protection		www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/import/commercial_enforcement/ipr			1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 20229	Washington D.C.		202-344-2410	202-344-1920

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Position / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
United States	Office of the U.S. Trade Representative		www.ustr.gov/			600 17th Street, N.W. 20506	Washington D.C.	contactustr@ustr.eop.gov	202-354-1000	
United States		Association of American Publishers, Inc	www.publishers.org/			50F Street, N.W. Suite 400 20001	Washington D.C.	jzick@publishers.org	1-888-473-8787	
United States		Business Software Alliance	www.bsa.org/			1150 18th Street, N.W. Suite 700 20036	Washington D.C.	info@bsa.org	202-347-3375	202-347-3690
United States		Global Intellectual Property Center	www.theglobalipcenter.com/gipc/default			1615 H Street, N.W. 20062	Washington D.C.		202-872-5500	202-872-5501
United States		International Anti-Counterfeiting Coalition	www.iacc.org/			1730 M Street N.W., Suite 1020 20036	Washington D.C.	meghang@iacc.org	202-463-5601	
United States		International Intellectual Property Alliance	http://iipa.com/			1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Suite 825 20006	Washington D.C.		202-223-6667	202-223-6668
United States		International Intellectual Property Institute	www.iipi.org/index.asp						202-872-5500	202-872-5501
United States		Motion Picture Association of America	www.mpa.org/			1600 Eye Street, N.W., 20006	Washington D.C			
United States		Music Publishers Association	www.mpa.org/			243 Fifth Avenue, Suite 236 10016	New York	admin@mpa.org	202-293-1966	
United States		National Music Publishers Association	www.nmpa.org/			711 Third Avenue 10017	New York		212-327-4044	212-327-4044
United States		Software Publishers Association	www.sija.net/			1730M Street, N.W. Suite 700 20036-4510	Washington D.C.	piracy@sija.net	212-834-0100	646-487-6779

Latin America and the Caribbean Region
Région Amérique latine et Caraïbes
Región América Latina y el Caribe

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Job / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Argentina	Dirección Nacional del Derecho de Autor		www.jus.gov.ar/registros/autor.shtml							
Argentina	Ministerio de Justicia, Seguridad y Derechos Humanos		www.jus.gov.ar/							
Argentina	Sistema Argentino de Información Jurídica		www.saij.jus.gov.ar/servicios/contactenos/contactenos.htm							
Belize	Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)					Habet Building (2nd Floor) P.O. Box 592, Constitution Drive	Belmopan	belipo@bti.net / belipobz@lycos.com / info@belipo.bz	501-822-1381/2073	501-822-1382
Chile	Departamento de Propiedad Intelectual de la Dirección General de Relaciones Económicas Internacionales del Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores		www.direcon.cl			Teatinos 180	Santiago	cbelmar@direcon.cl	(56 2) 8275100	
Chile	La oficina de registro de derechos de propiedad intelectual		www.propiedad.intelectual.cl	Claudio Ossa						
Chile	El Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes		www.cnca.cl/propiedad-intelectual			Fray Camilo Henríquez 262	Santiago	daniel.alvarez@consejodelacultura.cl		
Chile	Comisión de Bibliotecas del Consejo de Rectores de las Universidades		www.cabid.cl							
Chile	Dirección de bibliotecas, archivos y museos		www.dibam.cl			Alameda 651 Piso 1.	Santiago	oirs@dibam.cl	3605272	
Chile		ACTI AG.	www.acti.cl			Avenida Luis Thayer Ojeda 086, piso 3, Providencia	Santiago		(56 2) 959 9200	(56 2) 959 9222
Chile		Asociación de Proveedores de Internet	www.api.cl							
Chile		ATN	www.atn.cl			Terranova 315, Providencia	Santiago	info@atn.cl	(56-2) 370 8794	(56-2) 370 8070
Chile		Business Software Alliance	www.bsa.org					chile@bsa.org		

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Job / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Chile		Cámara Chilena del Libro	www.camlibro.cl			Av. Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 1370 Oficina 502	Santiago	prolibro@tie.cl	(56-2) 672 0348	(56-2) 687 4271
Chile		ChileActores	www.chileactores.cl			Terranova 315, Providencia	Santiago	chileactores@cld.cl	(56-2) 34 10 845	
Chile		Colegio de Bibliotecarios de Chile	www.bibliotecarios.cl			Avenida Diagonal Paraguay 383, Torre 11, Oficina 122	Santiago		(56-2) 2225652	(56 2) 6355023
Chile		Creaimagen	www.creaimagen.cl			Bernarda Morin 440, Providencia	Santiago	info@creaimagen.cl	(56-2) 370 80 00	(56-2) 370 80 80
Chile		Creative Commons Chile	www.creativecommons.cl							
Chile		Editores de Chile	www.editoresdechile.cl			Av. Providencia 2608 - oficina 63, Providencia	Santiago	contacto@editoresdechile.cl	56 (2) 23 49 184	
Chile		Egeda Chile	www.egeda.cl			Avda. Isidora Goyenechea N° 3162, oficina 801, Las Condes	Santiago		56 2 2456616	56 2 2456636
Chile		IFPI Chile	www.ifpichile.cl/							
Chile		ONG Derechos Digitales	www.derechosdigitales.org			Diagonal Paraguay 458 Piso 2 8550031	Santiago		(+562) 632 3660	
Chile		Profovi Chile	www.profovi.cl							
Chile		Sociedad Chilena del Derecho de Autor	www.scd.cl			Condell 346, Providencia	Santiago		(+562) 370 8000	(+562)3708040
Chile		Sociedad de Compositores e Intérpretes	www.sci.cl							
Chile		Sadel	www.sadel.cl			Bernarda Morin 440, Providencia	Santiago	info@sadel.cl		
Colombia	Ministerio de Cultura		www.mincultura.gov.co			Carrera 8 No. 8 - 43	Bogota D.C.	servicioalcliente@mincultura.gov.co	+57 (1) 3424100	
Colombia	Ministerio de Comercio		www.mincomercio.gov.co			Calle 28 No 13 A – 15	Bogota D.C.	info@mincomercio.gov.co		
Colombia	Ministerio de Comunicaciones		www.mincomunicacion.es.gov.co					info@mintic.gov.co		
Colombia	Fiscalía General de la Nación		www.fiscalia.gov.co			Diagonal 22B No. 52-0	Bogota D.C.		+57 (1) 570 20 00	
Colombia	Dirección Nacional de Aduanas Nacionales		www.dian.gov.co			Nivel Central carrera 8 N° 6 - 64 edificio San Agustín	Bogota D.C.	dian@dian.gov.co		
Colombia	Departamento Administrativo de Seguridad		www.das.gov.co							
Colombia	Comisión Nacional de Televisión		www.cntv.org.co							
Colombia	Dirección Nacional de Derecho de Autor		www.derechodeautor.gov.co			Calle 28 No.13A 15 Piso 17	Bogota	info@derechodeautor.gov.co	+57 (1) 3418177	(571) 2860813
Colombia	Policía Nacional		www.policia.gov.co					lineadirecta@policia.gov.co		

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Job / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Colombia		Centro Colombiano de Derecho de Autor	www.cecolda.org.co			Diag. 27 n° 3A	Bogota	admin@cecolda.org.co		
Colombia		Universidad Externado de Colombia	www.uexternado.edu.co			Calle 12 No. 1-17 Este	Bogota	sitioweb@uexternado.edu.co	+57 (1) 3420288	
Colombia		Cámara Colombiana del Libro	www.camlibro.com.co			Calle 35 N5A-05	Bogota	camlibro@camlibro.com.co	+57 (1) 323 01 11	530 67 52
Colombia		Sociedad de Autores y Compositores SAYCO	www.sayco.org							
Colombia		Fedesoft	www.fedesoft.org							
Colombia		Asociación colombiana de editoras de musica (Acodem)	www.acodem.org							
Colombia		Proimagenes en movimiento	www.proimagenescolombia.com			Calle 35 No 4 - 89 (Barrio La Merced) LA CASA DEL CINE	Bogota D.C.	info@proimagenescolombia.com	+57 (1) 2870103	
Colombia		Centro Colombiano de Derechos Reprográficos	www.cdr.com.co			Calle 35 No. 5A-05	Bogota	info@cdr.com.co		
Colombia		Asociación para la protección de los derechos intelectuales sobre fonogramas (Apdif)	www.apdifcolombia.com							
Colombia		Business Software Alliance	www.bsa.org					colombia@bsa.org		
Colombia		Asociación colombiana de intérpretes y productores fonográficos (Acinpro)	www.acinpro.org.co			Calle 80 Nro. 12ª - 11 Piso 2	Bogota	acinpro@acinpro.org.co	+57 (1) 530 67 48	530 67 52
Costa Rica	Registro Nacional		www.registronacional.go.cr/			Apartado Postal 523-2010 Curridabat	San Jose		(506) 2202-0800	
Costa Rica	Ministerio de justicia		www.mj.go.cr							
Costa Rica		Asociación de Intérpretes y Ejecutantes Musicales de Costa Rica	www.acamcr.org					info@acamcr.org		
Costa Rica		La Asociación Costarricense de la Industria Fonográfica y Afines	www.fonotica.co.cr					rh.fonotica@racsa.co.cr	(506) 22 41 16 28	
Cuba	Centro Nacional de Derecho de Autor		www.cenda.cult.cu/					cenda@cenda.cu		
Cuba	Ministerio de Cultura de Cuba		www.min.cult.cu/			Calle 2, entre 11 y 13, Vedado Plaza de la Revolución 10400	Ciudad de La Habana	atencion@min.cult.cu		
Cuba		Unión de Escritores y Artistas de Cuba	www.uneac.org.cu/							
Cuba		Agencia Cubana de Derechos de Autor Musical	www.acdam.cu/			Calle 6 # 313 e/ 13 y 15, Vedado, Plaza de la Revolución	Ciudad de La Habana	acdam@acdam.cu	(537) 830-2818	(537) 830-4347
Guatemala	Registro Propiedad Intelectual		www.rpi.gob.gt			7a. Avenida 7-61 zona 4 10400	Guatemala	ileanadebenitez@rpi.gob.gt	(502) 2324-7070	
Guatemala	Ministerio Publico		www.mp.gob.gt			15 Av. 15-14 Zona 1, Barrio Gerona 1001	Guatemala		(502)2411-9191	(502)2411-9191
Guatemala	Policía Nacional Civil		www.pnc.gob.gt							
Guatemala	Superintendencia de Administración Tributaria		www.sat.gob.gt					uipsat@sat.gob.gt	(502)23622635	
Guatemala	Ministerio de Economía		www.mineco.gob.gt			8Av. 10-43, Zona 1	Guatemala	eestupinian@mineco.gob.gt	(502) 24120200	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Job / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Guatemala	Ministerio de Gobernación		www.mingob.gob.gt							
Guatemala		Asociación de Autores, Editores e Interpretes de Guatemala	www.aei-guatemala.org.gt							
Guatemala		Cámara de Comercio Guatemalteco-Americana	www.amchamguate.com			5ª. Avenida 5-55, Zona 14 Edif. Europlaza WBC Torre I, Niv. 5 1014	Guatemala	recepcion@amchamguate.com	(502) 2417-0800	(502) 2417-0777
Guatemala		Business Software Alliance	www.bsa.org					guatemala@bsa.org		
Honduras	Dirección General de Propiedad Intelectual (DIGEPIH)		www.geocities.com/pihonduras					dgpindhonduras@hotmail.com		
Honduras	Ministerio Publico		www.mp.hn					njuarez@mp.hn		
Honduras	Congreso Nacional de Honduras		www.congreso.gob.hn							
Honduras	Centro de Investigación y Promoción de los Derechos Humanos		www.ciprodeh.org.hn/			Colonia Florencia Norte, Primera calle, Bloque K, Casa 4036	Tegucigalpa		232-0857	
Honduras	Secretaría de Industria y Comercio		www.sic.gob.hn/							
Mexico	Instituto Mexicano de la Propiedad Industrial		www.impi.gob.mx/					buzon@impi.gob.mx		
Mexico	Procuraduría General de la República		www.pgr.gob.mx/			Av. Paseo de la Reforma #211-213 Col. Cuauhtémoc, Delegación Cuauhtémoc 6500	México		53460000	
Mexico	Instituto Nacional del Derecho de Autor (Indautor)		www.indautor.sep.gob.mx/			Puebla #143, Colonia Roma Norte, Delegación Cuauhtémoc 06700	México	sugerencias_quejas_indautor@sep.gob.mx	3601 8210	
Mexico		Asociación Mexicana para la Protección de la Propiedad Intelectual	www.amppi.com.mx/			Varsovia No. 57 - 701, Col. Juárez C.P. 06600	México	gerencia@amppi.org.mx	(55) 5208 - 0397	
Mexico		Asociación Mexicana de Productores de Fonogramas y Videogramas (Amprofon)	www.amprofon.com.mx/					amprofon@amprofon.com.mx	52 81 60 35 al 38	52 80 90 79
Mexico		Asociación Nacional de Intérpretes (ANDI)	www.andi.org.mx/							
Mexico		La Sociedad Mexicana de Productores de Fonogramas, Videogramas y Multimedia, S.G.C. (SOMEXFON)	www.somexfon.com/			Insurgentes Sur 1700 6°P, Col. Florida Del Alvaro Obregon CP 01030	Mexico	legal@somexfon.com	85 95 74 01	
Mexico		Sociedad General de Escritores de México S. de A. de I.P. (Sogem)	www.sogem.org.mx/						53370230	
Mexico		Sociedad Mexicana de Autores de las Artes Plásticas, S. de A. de I.P. (Somaap)	www.somaap.com			Mariano Escobedo 373 Col. Chapultepec los Morales. C.P. 1570	Mexico D.F.		55312082	

Country	Governmental institutions	Associations/ Collective rights management organisations	Website	Contact person(s)	Job / Service	Address	City	E-mail	Telephone	Fax
Peru	Instituto Nacional de Defencia de la Competencia y de la protección de la Propiedad Intelectual		www.indecopi.gob.pe			Calle de la Prosa 138	San Borja		(+511) 224-7800	
Peru		Asociación Peruana de Autores y Compositores	www.apdayc.org.pe/			Av. Petit Thouars 5038 Miraflores	Lima	apdayc@apdayc.org.pe	(+511) 715 - 8122	(511) 715 - 8125
Peru								jgutierrez@cbrabogados.com		
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Ministry of Legal Affairs			Hon. Judith Jones-Morgan	Attorney General	Grandby Street	Kingstown	ag.legalaffairs@mail.gov.vc	1- 7844 572 807	+784 457-2898
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Ministry of Telecommunication, Science, Technology and Industry					Egmont Street	Kingstown			
Trinidad y Tobago										
Uruguay	Ministerio de educación y cultura		www.mec.gub.uy/			Reconquista 535 11100	Montevideo	centrodeinformacion@mec.gub.uy		
Uruguay	Consejo de derechos de autor		www.mec.gub.uy/cda/index.htm			Reconquista 535 11100	Montevideo	derecho_autor@mec.gub.uy		
Regional Organisation	Mercosur		http://www.mercosur.int/msweb/							
Regional Organisation	El Centro Regional para el Fomento del Libro en América Latina y el Caribe, CERLALC		www.cerlalc.org							
Regional Organisation	Organización de Estados Iberoamericanos para la Educación, la Ciencia y la Cultura		www.oei.es/							
Regional Organisation	Observatorio Iberoamericano del Derecho de Autor		www.odai.org/		Calle 70 No. 9		Bogota Colombia		(+571) 540 2071 ext 222	(+571) 541 6398
Regional Organisation	Observatorio Interamericano de Políticas Culturales		www.oas.org/oipc/					udse@oas.org		
Regional Organisation		Federación Iberoamericana de Artistas	www.filaie.com/					aie@aie.es		
Regional Organisation		El Instituto Interamericano de Derecho de Autor, IIDA	www.iidautor.org							

World Anti-Piracy Observatory
Observatoire mondial de lutte contre la piraterie
Observatorio Mundial de Lucha Contra la Piratería

1 rue Miollis
75015 Paris
France

antipiracy@unesco.org
www.unesco.org/culture/en/antipiracy-observatory